From: Hill, Shannon

To: Karl Heisler

Cc: Hillary Gitelman; Linda S. Peters; Keyon, David; Downtown West Project
Subject: RE: Draft EIR: Hard Copy Request

Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 4:26:21 PM

| think that’s fine. | don’t think it matters.
Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>; Keyon,
David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Draft EIR: Hard Copy Request

[External Email]

Is it OK with the City if we use three-ring binders for these?

Thank you.

Karl F. Heisler

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Note that | am working remotely — call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108-2512

phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <[speters@esassoc.com>; Keyon,
David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: FW: Draft EIR: Hard Copy Request

Hi Karl,



We have received a couple hard copy requests. | will forward as | receive them.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon. Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Ursula and Jeff Lukanc ||| G

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Draft EIR

[External Email]

Dear Ms. Hill,

| would like to receive a hard copy of File Nos. GP19-009, PDC19-039, and PD19-029; the
Downtown West Mixed Use Plan (Google Project).

Thank you,

Ursula Lukanc

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.





